Chevone N. Hammond

- _ ]
From: Foster, Joyce
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 10:56 AM
To: Chevone N. Hammaond; Barnes, Korey
Cc: Hines, C. Hunter
Subject: FW: Hangar B27 North Ramp
Importance: High
Hi,
This message is forwarded for handling.
Best Regards,
Joyce

Joyce D. Foster, CPPO, CPPB

DeKalb County Government|Airport
DeKalb Peachtree Airport

2000 Airport Road, Suite 212
Atlanta, Georgia 30341

Email Address:

Office Phone: 770.936.5440

DeKalb County

GEORGIA

From: Rod Paul <rodpaul@primarypictures.com>
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 10:34 AM

To: Foster, Joyce <jdfoster@dekalbcountyga.gov>
Subject: Hangar B27 North Ramp

Hi loyce:

| will be vacating this hangar at the end of the month as | have sold my ptane, due to health reasons. | am in the
process of cleaning it out, and will be gone by Sept. 30. [ will come by to drop off the key and the access card when
it’s all done.

Thanks,

Rod

Rod Paul

Director

Primary Pictures

p: 404-321-7900 c: 404-307-7476
primarypictures.com



